
           

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA Tuesday, July 25, 2017
Study Session 6:30 p.m.

Planning Commission Hearings 7:00 p.m.
                         James McGrade, Chair                   Art Willis, Vice Chair

   Pat Fox, Commission Member  Melanie Schlotterbeck, Commission Member   Jim Grosse, Commission Member

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. All Planning Commission decisions
may be appealed to the City Council within ten (10) calendar days of the meetings.  Please contact the City Clerk at (714)
990-7756 for further information about filing an appeal or obtaining an appeal application.

The Planning Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available
for public inspection. Contact the Planning Department's Office at (714) 990-7674 or view the Agenda and related materials on
the City’s website at www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution
of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Planning Department's Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA
during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post
documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Commission
The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. For record keeping purposes, if you wish to make a statement
regarding any item on the agenda, please complete the form located on the podium and deposit it with the secretary. To allow all
persons the opportunity to speak, please keep your remarks limited to five (5) minutes. If others have already expressed
your position, you may simply indicate that you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the
views of your entire group. Commission rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. 
PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE COMMISSION IS IN
SESSION.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Planning Department's Office at (714) 990-7674. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

  
ALL PLANNING COMMISSION DECISIONS MAY BE APPEALED TO THE CITY COUNCIL WITHIN TEN (10) CALENDAR
DAYS OF THE MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT (714) 990-7756 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ABOUT
FILING AN APPEAL OR OBTAINING AN APPEAL APPLICATION. 



             

STUDY SESSION
6:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room, Level 3 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
1. Matters from the Audience
2. Agenda Items / Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
3. Informational / Project Updates

 

PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARINGS

7:00 p.m. - Council Chambers, Plaza Level

4. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COMMISSION
5. INVOCATION -  Pastor Daniel Mendoza - Celebration Worship Center
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
7. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

8.   Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2017.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
9.   CONSIDERATION OF TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2016 - 175 A REQUEST TO SUBDIVIDE A 15.69-ACRE

SITE WITH EXISTING PARCELS INTO 6 NEW PARCELS AT 404 NORTH BERRY PLACE; 424, 428, 430 AND
436 NORTH BERRY WAY IN THE M - 2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL ZONE

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
11. INFORMATIONAL / PROJECT UPDATES
12. ADJOURNMENT



Agenda Item   8. 
City of Brea

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Planning Commission

FROM: Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2017.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

Prepared by: Carrie Hosozawa

Attachments
Planning Commission Minutes 6-27-2017 



D R A F T
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

STUDY SESSION
June 27, 2017

 

               

STUDY SESSION
6:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room, Level 3 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chair McGrade called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
 

1. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Opened/Closed

None.
 

2. AGENDA ITEMS / CLARIFY REGULAR MEETING TOPICS

Chair McGrade clarified the order of the meeting confirming they would be taking  Administrative Item
No.11 first.

City Planner Lilley read into the record some administrative corrections for Conditions of Approval for
both projects and stated she would also read them into the record during the Planning Commission
Meeting. Commissioner Schlotterbeck asked about the wording of Condition F and Condition S. City
Planner Lilley confirmed these changes would be added.
 

 

3. INFORMATIONAL / PROJECT UPDATES

City Planner Lilley updated the Commission on the special City Council meeting with Brea Envisions that
took place on June 22. 2017.  The Committee walked the Council through the process of how they got
from raw data to developing initiatives to refining those initiatives.  The Committee was able to share
what they learned along the way, what challenges they resolved and next steps.She encouraged the
Commission to read the report on the City's website.

Chair adjourned the meeting at 6:54 pm.

 
 



 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARINGS

7:00 p.m. - Council Chambers, Plaza Level

 

4. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COMMISSION

Chair McGrade called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm and went over the format and order of the agenda
items.

Present: Commissioner Jim Grosse; Chair James McGrade; Commissioner Pat Fox; Commissioner
Melanie Schlotterbeck; Vice Chair Art Willis 

5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

Commissioner Grosse led the pledge of Allegiance.
 

6. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Speaker 1:  Zim Walker - Thanked Hines for meeting with residents and making changes.  He felt
ignored by the Planning Commission.
Speaker 2: Rosemary Kleiser - Thanked Hines for working with the residents.  She still has traffic and
crime concerns and wants numbers to be reduced further. 
Speaker 3: Dwight Manley - Proud of the collective effort between residents. Feels it will be asset to
the community and will ultimately benefit the residents.
Speaker 4: Barry Friedman -  Concerned with noise, traffic, crime and light pollution. Commended
Hines for working with residents.
Speaker 5: Keith Fullington - Feels the project should be 450 units maximum.
Speaker 6: Ken Salazar: Thanked Hines for being an active partner in the project and criticized the City
Officials for their part in the project. Wants Brea to stay unique. Read statement from Bill Madden: he
now supports the project.
Speaker 7: Sean Thomas - Feels the project will not increase crime.
Speaker 8: Jackie Guss - Limit the height of developments.
Speaker 10: Butch Olsen - Concern is parking and wants more public outreach.

Chair closed Matters from the Audience.
 

7. APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 25, 2017.

Motion made to approve minutes by Commissioner Schlotterbeck and seconded by Vice Chair Willis.

Motion passed by a vote of 5 - 0.

  

 
 

AYES: Commissioner Jim Grosse, Chair James McGrade, Commissioner Pat Fox, Commissioner
Melanie Schlotterbeck, Vice Chair Art Willis 

Passed 

 



PUBLIC HEARINGS
 
 

8. This item was moved down on the Agenda at the request of the Commission.  PRECISE
DEVELOPMENT NO. PD 17-01, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP 17-02 AND VESTING
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. TPM 2017-131 - TO ALLOW A NEW PHARMACY AMD
DRIVE-THROUGH RESTAURANT, A PARKING MODIFICATION, ALCOHOL SALES AND
SUBDIVISION AT 390 NORTH BREA BOULEVARD IN THE C-G GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
(PRECISE DEVELOPMENT) ZONE.

Assistant Planner Fang Zhou presented the item.

City Planner added some corrected language to Condition A which reads:
  

“Development of the site shall occur in substantial conformance with plans and materials
submitted to the Planning Commission and dated June 27, 2017, which includes site
plans, floor plans, business operations plan, parking study, elevations, signs, colors and
materials, landscaping, the conditions contained herein and any applicable law, statute,
ordinance and City regulations.”

Nora Jaffan from the CVS Development Team made a presentation.

Commissioner Grosse asked about security, closed camera video and the Store Manager on site.

Commissioner Fox asked if the Drive thru is strictly for prescription pick up?  This was confirmed

Chair McGrade asked if the surrounding architecture was taken into consideration when designing
project?  This was conformed by the applicant..

Questions related to signs resulted in the City Planner confirming the  sign program will come back to the
Commission as an Administrative item.  

Chair McGrade opened up the hearing for public comment.

Speaker 1: John Emrick  has concerns with traffic, access in alley and 24 hour service. Would like to see
speed bumps and the left turn lane moved up.
Speaker 2: Rosemary Kleiser supports the previous speakers comments and is not a supporter of the
Coffee Bean.  She is worried about alcohol being sold at the CVS with it being across from the Jr.
High.and is concerned about traffic. Thinks the style should be Spanish architecture.
Speaker 3: Harriet Fritts has traffic concerns.
Speaker 4: Dwight Manley the architecture fits into the neighborhood. Feels the company has taken into
consideration that they are next to a school. The condition is in place for Coffee Bean to be open 24
hours but doesn't feel they will be but the CVS Drive-Through Pharmacy would be.
Speaker 5: Nicolette Alegado supports the project.
Speaker 6: Debbie Lewis also has traffic and speed concerns. 
Speaker 7: Rod Furman with Bose Developer for CVS wants to work with residents and City to mitigate
any issues that arise.

Chair McGrade closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Fox asked if Art in Public Places is being met?

  



City Planner Lilley confirmed there is a condition ensuring that the art piece will be maintained.

Commissioner Grosse: Supports the project.

Commissioner Willis: Thinks it's a good project and wants to see some of the traffic mitigated.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck asked if internal queuing is addressed in Condition A and if a modification
would trigger condition H?

City Planner Lilley:  Anything existing today would be covered under Condition A.  If  the use changed
that would be addressed under Condition H.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck:  Orange Ave is designated as local?

City Planner Lilley: Yes.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck: Concerned with headlight issues for residents,.has that been addressed?

City Planner Lilley:  Driveways are existing.  There is no condition to addresses that.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck: If the use changes and Coffee Bean becomes an In N Out  it will really
affect traffic.  Also has concerns about Lambert.  Does this use need 3 access points?  Wants to see
more sustainability, streetscape and pedestrian friendly design.

Chair McGrade:  Concerns with traffic and architecture. There are no traffic mitigation required for the
project in the form of CEQA but cut through traffic is a problem now.

City Attorney Flower:  That is something for you to take into account.  While it is perfectly acceptable to
condition a project to address impacts that the project will create or worsen.  You cannot require a new
development to correct an existing deficiency.

Chair McGrade:  The signage and finishes will come back for review.  The Applicant will use a smooth
trowel finish.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck:  My concern is obstruction of parking spaces next to speaker box adjacent
to Orange  and feel eliminating those spaces would help.

Chair McGrade:  The property owner can speak but we are not opening the Public Hearing.

Dwight Manley:  If employees parked in those spots it would eliminate the issue.  As far as cutting spaces
it is already optimized and doesn't feel we should under-park the project.

Commissioner Grosse:  Made motion to approve.  Vice Chair Willis seconded the motion.

Chair McGrade: Mr. Manley and CVS will continue to work together to address issues related to
architecture, circulation and signs.

Dwight Manley:  We would agree to that.

City Planner Lilley:  To the maker of the motion, that part of the motion was to include the revision to the
condition that staff read in earlier as well as those we've been discussing which would include revised
Condition A that signs, circulation and finishes would come back to Commission as an Administrative
Item.

Chair McGrade:  Commissioner Grosse, are you good with that?  Affirmed.

Motion passed with a vote of 4-1



 
 
 

AYES: Commissioner Jim Grosse, Chair James McGrade, Commissioner Pat Fox, Vice Chair Art
Willis 

NOES: Commissioner Melanie Schlotterbeck 
Passed 

 

9. CONSIDERATION OF TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2016 - 175 A REQUEST TO SUBDIVIDE A
15.69-ACRE SITE WITH EXISTING PARCELS INTO 6 NEW PARCELS AT 404, 428, 430, 436 NORTH
BERRY STREET and 423 & 424 BERRY WAY IN THE M-2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL ZONE.  A
request by the applicant to continue the item.

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
 
 

10. This item was moved up on the agenda at the request of the Commission. CONSIDERATION OF
ADDENDUM NO. 16-01, TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2016-178, PRECISE DEVELOPMENT NO.
16-04, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NOS. 16-10 AND 16-11 FOR A PROPOSED MIXED USE, IN-FILL
DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING 653 RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS, 5,000 SQUARE FEET OF
COMMERCIAL TENANT SPACE AND A 146-ROOM HOTEL LOCATED ON AN APPROXIMATELY
THIRTY- ACRE SITE AT THE NORTHWEST AND NORTHEAST CORNERS OF BIRCH STREET AND
STATE COLLEGE BOULEVARD.

Associate Planner Star Haro gave the presentation. 

City Planner Lilley provided a list of administrative changes to the proposed resolutions as follows:

  
TPM RESOLUTION

Condition o:  remove construction replace with building1.

Modified to address request by applicant

Condition o1:  remove construction replace with building2.

Modified to address request by applicant

Condition o2:  remove construction replace with building.  Remove monthly
replace with quarterly. 

3.

Modified to address request by applicant
 
Commissioner request to add language.  Final sentence “Staff shall submit said report
to the Planning Commission.” 

Condition 03:  remove monthly replace quarterly.4.

Modified to address request by applicant
 
Commissioner request to add language.  Final sentence “Staff shall submit said report
to the Planning Commission.” 
 
PD/CUP RESOLUTION

Condition c:  remove Friday replace with Saturday. 1.

Change hours from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm to 7:00 am to 7:00 pm
Correct error from direction provided at the April meeting.

Condition f.1:  Add condition “Prior to issuance of a building permit the applicant2.

  



shall submit an acoustical analysis or equivalent acceptable to the City Planner
demonstrating interior noise levels will conform to the standard of 45 dBA
CNEL, or a level deemed equal or better by the Building Official.  All required
noise reduction measures shall be incorporated into building plans in a manner
meeting the approval and satisfaction of the Building Official and the City
Planner.”

 
Commissioner request to address concern with noise attenuation. 

Condition 0.7:  remove grading and replace with building3.

 
Modified to address request by applicant

Condition r. 6:  add condition “Include a program and identify location for electric
vehicle charging stations.” 

4.

 
To correct an omission from previous Commission direction 

Condition x:  remove “for Building A and B residential tenant and Hotel guests”. 5.

 
To refine based on previous Commission direction

Condition M remove weekdays and replace with Monday through Saturday and
remove 8:00 am to 5:00 pm and replace with 7:00 am to 7:00 pm

6.

 
To correct an error from previous Commission direction.

Condition cc. 3. Remove for Building A and B residential tenants.  Hotel guests
shall be allowed to participate in the bicycle program. 

7.

 
To refine based on previous Commission direction.

Condition dd:  remove Friday and replace with Saturday.  Remove 8:00 am to
5:00 pm and replace with 7:00 am to 7:00 pm.

8.

 
 To correct an error from previous Commission direction.

   
 

Commissioner Fox asked about guest parking and bike lending policy.

Chair McGrade asked the applicant to clarify their request to do a 30/30 finish in public areas and a
20/30 finish in areas that were less visible.

Bhavesh Parikh explained the difference in the two finishes.

City Planner Lilley stated that the wording of the item gives the Commission the flexibility of bringing
back finishes to a study session for the Commission to approve.

Chair McGrade expressed his appreciation to Hines for working with the residents and making needed
modifications, including setbacks, massing, density and height. 

Commissioner Schlotterbeck confirmed she met with residents and encouraged the public to reach out
to her.  Assured the public that these conditions would be part of the approval process.  Thanked the
Hines team for meeting with the public in addressing their concerns. She supports the project with the
conditions that have been adjusted.



Vice Chair Willis in his site visit felt the height of the building was too high and that the density was too
much.  But with the work done between Commission, residents and Hines it now feels like the right
project.

Commissioner Fox can't say she loves the project but commended Hines and City staff for making
adjustments to project from residents concerns. She is pleasantly surprised at the lowered height.

Commissioner Grosse thanked Hines for making modifications to the project and with that he supports
the project.

Chair McGrade cares deeply about the City of Brea and looks out for the interests of the residents,
entitlements, zoning interests of the developer and balance all of that.  With the changes that were
made, he will be supporting the project.

Chair McGrade moved to approve with modified conditions.  Vice Chair Willis seconded the motion.

Motion passed by a vote of 5-0.
 
 

AYES: Commissioner Jim Grosse, Chair James McGrade, Commissioner Pat Fox, Commissioner
Melanie Schlotterbeck, Vice Chair Art Willis 

Passed 

 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS - 

None.
 

12. INFORMATIONAL / PROJECT UPDATES

None.
 

13. ADJOURNMENT - Chair adjourned the meeting at 9:55 pm.

 
 

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this ____ day of _____________

_________________________________     
Jennifer A. Lilley, City Planner

________________________________     
James McGrade, Chair



Agenda Item   9. 
City of Brea

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Planning Commission

FROM: Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2016 - 175 A REQUEST TO
SUBDIVIDE A 15.69-ACRE SITE WITH EXISTING PARCELS INTO 6 NEW PARCELS
AT 404 NORTH BERRY PLACE; 424, 428, 430 AND 436 NORTH BERRY WAY IN THE M
- 2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL ZONE

REQUEST
The applicant is requesting to subdivide a 15.69-acre site with existing parcels into 6 new parcels in
the M - 2 General Industrial zone. 
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016 -175, subject to
the conditions in the draft Resolution.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
BACKGROUND  
The subject property is located on Berry
Street, Berry Place and Berry Way, see
Figure 1 – Site View.  The property includes
existing industrial buildings and multiple
accessory structures built between 1960 and
1980. Currently, the parcels are under 1
ownership.
 
DISCUSSION
The proposed Parcel Map will result in 6 new
parcels, see Attachment 3. The application
is for subdivision purposes only and no new
building construction is proposed.  The map
application would separate the parcels and
create the potential for individual lots to be
sold in the future. The parcels are accessible
by 2 separate private roads at Berry Place and Berry Way.  The access will be improved to create a
connected private road for all 6 parcels.
 
The map application includes a condition to construct a 5-foot wide sidewalk and ramps on Berry
Street along the Parcel 1 frontage in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
requirements.  No other site improvements are proposed or required at this time. Should future site
improvements, building expansion or remodel projects be proposed for the individual parcels, the
future property owner will be required to provide all necessary future infrastructure improvements
applicable at the time to support the request and comply with City Code. 



The one site improvement required at the first development relates to drainage.  Given the proposed
subdivision, the create of separate lots require improvement address cross-lot drainage and runoff
from the independent Parcels into Parcel 6.  Condition c and d relate to maintenance and shared
utilities as well as access and drainage.
   
As proposed, the Map application is
consistent with the required findings
of the City of Brea Subdivision
Ordinance and the California
Subdivision Map Act. The design and
reconfiguration is compliant with
Brea’s General Plan and Zoning
Ordinance requirements for parcels in
the M – 2 General Industrial zone,
see Figure 2.
 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
The proposed project is exempt from the requirement of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15061(b) (3) and 15301(k) of Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 19 of the
California Code of Regulations.

TECHNICAL BACKGROUND
Case No: Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016 - 175
Property Location: 404 North Berry Place; 424, 428, 430 And 436 North Berry

Way
Property Owner and Applicant : PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco

500 Newport Center Drive, Suite 630
Newport Beach, CA 92660

General Plan Designation: General Industrial
Zoning Designation: M - 2 General Industrial
Lot Size: Approximately 15.69 acres
Adjacent Zoning/Land Uses Industrial Uses
North: M - 1 Light Industrial
South: M - 2 General Industrial
East: M - 2 General Industrial
West: PF Public Facilities
Site and Neighborhood
Characteristics:

Project site is located in an industrial zone and adjacent to
similar industrial uses.

Public Hearing Notices: July 14, 2017, 62 public hearing notices were mailed to the
property owners within 500 feet of the project.



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

Prepared by: Star Haro, Associate Planner
 

Attachments
Attachment 1. Public Hearing Notice 
Attachment 2. Draft Resolution 
Attachment 3. Project Plans for Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-175 





ATTACHMENT 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. PC 2017- 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
BREA APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2016 - 175 A 
REQUEST TO SUBDIVIDE A 15.69-ACRE SITE WITH EXISTING 
PARCELS INTO 6 NEW PARCELS AT 404 NORTH BERRY PLACE AND 
424, 428, 430 & 436 NORTH BERRY WAY IN THE M - 2 GENERAL 
INDUSTRIAL ZONE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN. 

 

A.    RECITALS:  

(i) The Planning Commission of the City of Brea has held a duly noticed public 

hearing, as required by law, on Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-175.  The Tentative Parcel 

Map is a request to subdivide a 15.69-acre project site with existing parcels into 6 new 

parcels in accordance with Chapter 20.256 of the Brea City Code, the City Subdivision 

Ordinance, and the California State Subdivision Map Act. 

(ii) The subject property is located at 404 North Berry Place and 424, 428, 430 

and 436 North Berry Way and legally described as Map Book 296, Page 25, block 251, 

parcels 04 through 07 and 22, as shown in the latest records of the County of Orange 

Assessor’s Office.  

(iii) The project proponent and owner is PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco, 

500 Newport Center Drive, Suite 630, Newport Beach, CA 92660  

(iv) The property is zoned M - 2 General Industrial and designated as General 

Industrial in the General Plan Land Use Element.  

(v) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred. 
 
 

B.  RESOLUTION: 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by 

the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, as follows: 

1. In all respects as set forth in Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution. 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 2 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
2. The Planning Commission finds: 

a.      Finding: That the proposed Map is consistent with the General 

Plan.   

 Fact:  The project sites have a land use designation of General 

Industrial. Subdivision of land for industrial purposes is consistent with the General 

Industrial land use designation of the General Plan. The proposed subdivision 

action is within an existing industrial area and adjacent to industrial uses. The 

subdivision request meets General Plan Policy CD-24 to maintain and expand the 

City’s diverse employment base, including office, retail, manufacturing, and 

industrial businesses. The subdivision creates 6 new parcels for future ownership 

which promotes and facilitates activities that expand the City’s revenue base.    

b. Finding:   That the design or improvement of the proposed 

subdivision is consistent with applicable general aid specific plans; 

Fact:     The design and configuration of the proposed 

subdivision map consists of connecting the 2 existing detached private roads on 

Berry Place and Berry Way to provide vehicular and pedestrian access for all 6 new 

parcels.  The construction of a new 5-foot wide sidewalk and ramps on Parcel 1 will 

comply with requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The 

continuation of this 5-foot sidewalk would occur in the future on other parcels when 

building development or expansion is proposed.  Existing accessory structures will 

be relocated to comply with development standards for each property. The existing 

buildings and improvements with conditions as proposed will comply with 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 3 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
development standards including the minimum: lot size, lot width and lot depth for 

parcels in the M - 2 General Industrial zone. 

c. Finding:   The site is physically suitable for the type of 

development. 

Fact:     The subject properties are located in the General 

Industrial zone and intended for industrial activities. The sites are not within close 

proximity to residential neighborhoods, schools and similar uses and will not impact 

adjacent properties. The subject properties are rectangular and flat. There are 4 

existing industrial buildings and several accessory structures on the sites. The 

properties are accessible by Berry Place and Berry Way. The Map would subdivide 

the existing sites into 6 new parcels. The surrounding industrial business are: 

Triumph Aerostructures-Vought, Hoshizaki Western Distribution Center, Inc. and 

Security Public Storage; all compatible uses to the proposed subdivision and 

current development. 

d.  Finding: The site is physically suitable for the proposed density of 

the development. 

Fact:  No new building construction or expansion is proposed 

with this application. The existing sites will be subdivided into 6 new parcels. The 

new properties are in compliance with applicable development standards. No 

intensification of use is proposed at this time. The density is expected to remain as 

existing.  Future site and infrastructure improvements would be addressed as 

appropriate with future building construction or redevelopment is proposed.  



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 4 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
e.  Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements 

are not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or substantially 

unavoidably injure fish or wildlife, or their habitat. 

Fact:  The properties are currently developed with industrial 

buildings, accessory structures, and supports industrial activities. No new building 

construction is included in this application. The proposed design and improvements 

to subdivide the existing 15.69-acre project into 6 new parcels is not likely to cause 

substantial environmental damage or substantially unavoidably injure fish or wildlife, 

or their habitat. The minor construction for access purposes and construction of a 5-

foot sidewalk at Parcel 1 is not anticipated to have any further impacts. The 

proposed improvements would comply with the City Subdivision Ordinance and the 

California State Subdivision Map Act. The Parcel Map action is not anticipated to 

have impacts on habitat to support any fish or wildlife. Further, the subdivision 

application is categorically exempt, under California Environmental Quality Act 

(CEQA) pursuant to Sections 15061(b) (3) and 15301(k) and of said Act and no 

further environmental review is necessary.     

f. Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements is 

not likely to cause serious public health problems.    

Fact:   The sites are currently developed with industrial 

buildings, accessory structures and supports industrial activities. The Map request 

is to allow for individual ownership.  The proposed parcels will be maintained in a 

manner to meet all required Building Division, Fire Services, and Public Works 

Department life safety requirements.  New construction and site improvements 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 5 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
would be subject to review and approval of all divisions/departments to ensure 

compliance with all life safety issues and City Codes applicable at the time.  City 

staff has reviewed the project and with the implementation of the Conditions of 

Approval of Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016–175, the design of the subdivision will 

not cause any change or impact to public health.  

g.       Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements 

will not conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through 

or use of the property within the proposed subdivision to prevent any conflict.     

Fact:  All necessary easements will be updated in order to 

accommodate parcel access and utilities for the individual properties. No change to 

the individual sites or buildings are proposed at this time.    

3. The Planning Commission hereby finds and determines the project identified 

above in this Resolution is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California 

Environmental Quality Act of 1970, as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated 

thereunder pursuant to Sections 15061(b) (3) and 15301(k) of said Act. 

4. The Planning Commission hereby approves Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-

175, subject to the conditions as set forth herein: 

a. The subdivision shall occur in substantial conformance with Tentative Parcel 
Map No. 2016-175, submitted to the Planning Commission and dated July 25, 
2017.  
 

b. Prior to the Final Map approval, Property Owner shall submit the Final Map 
(Parcel Map 2016-175) prepared by a Licensed Surveyor or Registered Civil 
Engineer authorized to practice land surveying in the State of California for 
review and approval. The Final Map shall depict and include, but not limited 
to, the following easement dedication, easement reservations and owner 
statements:  

 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 6 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
Easement Dedication: 

 
i. Public Sidewalk Easement on Parcel 1 for the proposed public 

sidewalk and ADA ramp construction on Berry Street. Exact easement 
area shall be determined as a part of the improvement plan review 
and approval process. 

 
Easement Reservations:  

 
ii. For a 30-foot wide private roadway easement on Berry Way (Private 

Road) for reciprocal ingress and egress and private utility easement 
over Parcel 1, 2, 4 and 5 for the benefit of all parcels. 

 
iii. For a 26-foot wide reciprocal ingress and egress easement and 

private utility easement over Parcel 3 for the benefit of all parcels.  
 

iv. For a 26-foot wide private roadway easement on Berry Place (Private 
Road) for reciprocal ingress and egress and private utility easement 
over Parcel 4 and 6 for the benefit of all parcels. 

 
v. For a 5-foot wide private sidewalk easement on Berry Way (Private 

Road) to meet the requirements of Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) on Parcel 1, 2, 4 and 5 for the benefit of Parcels 1, 2, 3, 4, and 
5. 

 
vi. For a 5-foot wide private sewer easement over Parcel 4 and 6 for the 

benefit of all parcels. 
 

vii. For a 36-foot wide access easement on Parcel 6 for the benefit of 
Parcel 5. 

 
Owner Statements: 

 
viii. At the time of first development of all 6 parcels, drainage 

improvements for Parcel 6 shall be required to mitigate the surface 
runoff draining into Lambert Road. All parcels reserve the right to 
construct the required drainage improvements within Parcel 6 within a 
designated drainage easement depicted on the Final Map.  
 

ix. At the time of development of an individual parcel, the private sidewalk 
on Parcel 1, 2, 4 and 5 may be required to be constructed pursuant to 
the building code and regulations at the time of the development.  

 
x. At the time of development of an individual parcel, the private 

domestic water service, private fire water service, and private fire 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 7 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
hydrants necessary for the parcel being developed shall be required to 
be constructed. The last parcel that disconnects from the existing 
public water main in Berry Way shall be responsible to abandon the 
water main, prepare easement vacation document, and pay for the 
cost of public notices.   

 
c. Prior to the Final Map approval, the Property Owner shall submit conceptual 

future drainage and private water improvement plans prepared by a 
Registered Civil Engineer in the State of California subject to review and 
approval by the City Engineer and Fire Department.  Said conceptual future 
improvement plans shall depict if any additional public/private easements 
might be required that would be associated with any future parcel 
development.  If additional easements are needed, the area and type of 
easement will be shown on the Final Map with the associated easement 
reservation within the Owner’s Statement. 
 
The conceptual improvement plans shall show the following future 
development improvements:  

 
i. Private domestic water service, fire water service, and fire hydrants for 

all parcels.  
 

ii. Drainage improvements on Parcel 6 to mitigate the runoff draining into 
Lambert Road. 

 
d. Prior to Final Map approval, Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) 

shall be provided for the review and approval of the City Attorney, Community 
Development Department, Fire Department and Public Works Department.  
The CC&Rs shall address maintenance of all shared improvements, which 
include but are not limited to, shared private roads and shared utilities. The 
CC&Rs shall apply to any successors to the Property Owner at the time of this 
subdivision.  Said CC&Rs shall also include the following: 

 
i. Off-street parking is NOT permitted within the private roadway 

easements (Berry Way and Berry Place). 
 

ii. All parcels reserve the right to construct the required drainage 
improvements within Parcel 6 within a designated drainage easement 
depicted on the Final Map. 

 
iii. The drive aisle within the reciprocal ingress and egress easement on 

Parcel 3 shall remain open (no gates) at all time to provide vehicular 
circulation throughout the parcels. 

 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 8 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
Said CC&Rs shall be recorded concurrently with the Final Map.  A copy of the 
recorded CC&Rs shall be provided to the Community Development 
Department within thirty (30) days of recordation. 

 
e. Prior to Final Map approval, Property Owner shall submit construction plans 

for the construction of a 5-foot wide sidewalk on Berry Street fronting Parcel 1, 
including the ADA ramp. Said construction plans shall be submitted to the 
Public Works Department for review and approval by the City Engineer or 
guarantee the installation of these improvements by providing sufficient bonds 
or sureties for both Faithful Performance and Labor and Materials and 
Monumentation in a form approved by the City Attorney.  

 
f. Prior to Final Map approval, Property Owner shall submit a Fire Master Plan 

to the Brea Fire Department for review and approval of the proposed Berry 
Way and Berry Place connection and improvements, and for the proposed 
construction of the hammer-head access road for the existing building to the 
east.  

 
g. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Property Owner shall indemnify, 

defend and hold the City, its elected officials, officers, contractors serving as 
City officers, agents, and employees (“Indemnitees”) free and harmless from: 
(i) any and all claims, liabilities and losses whatsoever occurring or resulting 
to any and all persons, firms, entities, or corporations furnishing or supplying 
work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with, or related to, the 
performance of work or the exercise of rights authorized by approval of 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-175; and (ii) any and all claims, lawsuits, 
liabilities, and/or actions arising out of, or related to the approval of Tentative 
Parcel Map No. 2016-175 and/or the granting or exercise of the rights 
authorized by said approval; and (iii) from any and all claims, liabilities and 
losses occurring or resulting to any person, firm, entity, corporation for 
property damage, personal injury, or death, arising out of or related to the 
approval of, or exercise of rights granted by, this Tentative Parcel 
Map. Property Owner's obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold the 
Indemnitees free and harmless as required hereinabove shall include, but is 
not limited to, paying all fees and costs incurred by legal counsel of the 
Indemnitees’ choice in representing the Indemnitees in connection with any 
such claims, losses, lawsuits, or actions, and any award of damages, 
judgments, verdicts, court costs or attorneys' fees in any such lawsuit or 
action. 

 
5. The Secretary of this Commission shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2017. 



Resolution No. 2017- 
Page 9 
PSIP WR Berry LLC c/o Western Realco  
TPM  No. 2016 - 175 
 

 
 
 
 

Chair, Planning Commission 
 

 
I, Jennifer A. Lilley, Secretary to the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning 

Commission of the City of Brea held on the 25th day of July, 2017, and was finally passed 

at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, held on the 25th day 

of July, 2017, by the following votes: 
 

AYES:  COMMISSIONERS:   
  
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:    
   
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:    
  
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:     
 
     

       ATTEST:     ___________________________ 
                 Secretary, Planning Commission 



ATTACHMENT 3
















	Agenda
	 Item 8 - Minutes of June 27, 2017
	Att1_Planning Commission Minutes 6-27-2017
	 Item 9 - Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-175_ A request to subdivide existing parcels into six new parcels. 
	Att1_Attachment 1. Public Hearing Notice
	Att2_Attachment 2. Draft Resolution
	Att3_Attachment 3. Project Plans for Tentative Parcel Map No. 2016-175
	TPM 2016-175-Berry Way 3rd submittal__06-08-17
	Attachment 1 - Site Plans Berry - Exhibit A sheet A1-A3
	170301 Berry - A1
	170301 Berry - A2
	170301 Berry - A3



